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Fw: MPC Interview Metaltech Automech & ICLG

Nik Haneez Amizan Nik Rosdi

to:

Abdul Rahman Kamis, Wan Farid W Hamad

13/11/2020 08:30 PM

Cc:

Shezlina Zakaria, Mazlina Shafii

Hide Details

From: Nik Haneez Amizan Nik Rosdi/MCS/CPD/MPC

To: Abdul Rahman Kamis/MEPN/PG9/PCD/MPC@MPC, Wan Farid W Hamad/KP/MPC@MPC
Cc: Shezlina Zakaria/MCS/CPD/MPC@MPC, Mazlina Shafii/MEPN/PG9/PCD/MPC@MPC
Assalamualaikum,

Email below is referred, for your kind assistance.
Thank you.
Sent from HCL Verse

Mohd Hafiz --- MPC Interview Metaltech Automech & ICLG ---

From: "Mohd Hafiz" <hafiz@?3plepix.com.my>

To: "Nik Haneez Amizan Nik Rosdi" <NikHaneez@mpc.gov.my>

Cc: "Amri Noor" <amri@3plepix.com.my>, "shazwani" <shazwani@3plepix.com.my>
Date: Fri, 13 Nov 2020 11:08

Subject: MPC Interview Metaltech Automech & ICLG

Dear Puan Haneez,
Below are the link for the videos Metaltech & ICLG for your reference.

Video Metaltech: https://drive.google.com/file/d/14rTovsOGmM7MHYzOpy5BQua209g8kLKYR/view?usp=sharing
Video ICLG: https://drive.google.com/file/d/191g6BnWpkj50FiohYfQmlAviHaK4bVle/view?usp=sharing

Thank you

- Disahkan Oleh:
Hafiz Hussin

Chief Executive Officer
3plepix Sdn Bhd

Hp: 016 337 4291 | Tel: 03 6143 4367 v
E: hafiz@3plepix.com.my | hafiz@digitall.my
Web: www.3plepix.com.my ; Dr. Mazlina Shafi'i
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